~__ REGION VIl EDUCATION SERVICE CTR

1909 NORTH LONGVIEW ST KILGORE,TX. 75662-6827

Phone: ( 903 ) 988-6700

School Operations

Region VIl ESC

1909 North Longview Street
KILGORE, TX 75662

P |Requestor Martha Lakey

VAN ZANDT NEWSPAPERS, LLC
BOX 60

WILLS POINT, TX 75169

rAoozm<

Page: 1 of 1

Fax: (903 ) 988-6735

P.O. NUMBER 072784
ATTACHMENTS N
P.O. DATE 12-05-2016
DELIVER BY 11-30-2016
REQ NBR 054244
VENDOR NBR 04756
REF NBR n/a
BID NBR n/a
FEDERAL ID NBR
VENDOR NOTE

7
%]

SEE[ arTy |UNIT ‘ CATALOG NBR I DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT IFREIGHT | TOTAL PR]Cﬂ
001 200 DY Legal Ad 11900000 00 00 238.00
Account Code Encumbrance Amt Invoice Nbr Expend Amount
169-62-6499.01-890-799000 238.00
Total: $238.00
TOTAL P.O. 238.00
Y0 Posd 938
ORIGINATOR DATE REQUESTOR DATE APPROVER DATE
SUSAN A GUTIERREZ 11-30-2016 [KATHY YVONNE JONES 11-30-2016 | RONNIE RAY HEMANN 12-02-2016
APPROVER DATE | APPROVER DATE ./)RECEIVED BY DATE
ELIZABETH ANN ABERNETHY 12-05-2016 P me‘/k oM {A W/ \r’i, 4 U
1 e g




Lakey, Martha

From: . business@vanzandtnews.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Lakey, Martha

Subject: Van Zandt Newspapers LLC Transaction Receipt - 3728
Receipt #3728

Date: 12/7/2016 4:09:19 PM EST

Van Zandt Newspapers LLC
109 N. 5th St.

Wills Point, TX 75169

Phone: 903-873-2525

Fax: 903-873-4321
business@vanzandtnews.com
www.vanzandtnews.com

Customer Information:

Kilgore, TX US 75662

Transaction Information:

Tvpe: Authorization

Status: Success

Bank Response: APPROVED
Auth Code: 014849

Card Entry Method: Keyed
AVS Response: Z

Settled Amount: $238.00

Comments: Thank you for your Payment.

Additional Fields:

VZN Account Name: Region 7
Description of Sale: Public Notice / Misc. Bids




s Codvan

VAN ZANDT NEWSPAPERS, L.L.C. Invoice
P.O. BOX 577 Date Invoice #
CANTON, TX 75103
12/15/2016 407868
Bill To i i! i Ship To

REGION 7 EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER

ATTN: MARTHA LAKEY

1909 N LONGVIEW STREET

KILGORE, TEXAS 75662

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.0.B. Project
LEGAL 12/15/2016

12/08/16 X2 LEG

it [
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NOTICE I MISC. BIDS  ecnicricis
HER STAFRIDAV TS CANTONIHERAL

PO 11RY

s 1-17-1

$238.00




Thursday, December 15, 2016 CANTON HERALD

e He Deadline
: - ' g J riaa VI,
CALITERESA @ 903-567-4000 LASSIFIEDS 4
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E also buy & sell used New crop Professional LOOK! CARPET CLEANING 1
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All major brands. painting, For your own 9?!33&%104943 Publication Guidelines; Mﬂm AN fﬁ!la? "ﬂk World, !
48 yrs fencing, roof protection, (3-1tfhbegn) Please read vour ad the All real estaic dvertising - - -
Experience repairs, cleanup please Nice clean 2/1. ectd RIS Rewepeper sy
903-216-6991 and haul offs. L T Smoke and first day of publication. | [ ch‘t‘;hmh ;"mg:‘fml JONAS FOUNDATION REPAIR
(7-15tfcnhbp) 903-802-5546 b T pet free. Notify us immediately of | | itlegal to advertise “any. | |EERRBERNEEIINEENS Biock + Brick & Frame
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— . r month. : discriminati arranty on Work
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Repair | 003-352-0108 o handicap, familial status fhom
service. Also 215t . respoasibility for emors or national origin, or an
r et e mmm beware of dialing (12-15tth) ot omision ofcopy, mu-.?uon. tog:llite such Froe Estlmates & Consultations
800 numbers | Mahile Homes , preference, limitation Office - (903) 432-251!
Texas Fanm Road 3080 that Mobile Homes ||y, rserve therightto | | o discrimination” http:/fionasfoundationrepair.com
- 2.8 bifes East of 198 may allow ik ; :
Pier and Beam; Delivery Availsble ot ] T Familial status includes
Singlewide, Tl || R | 2BR/1BA Mobile || At Rl ay e ) chidren ader the sge
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& Handy Man an not the pewspaper, s hereby informed that ||}
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rookshires. in this newspaper are
Cu‘:ﬂ) E{%‘{ﬁ? e, Employment poga;,& 5%.}?;& for Sale P gm onan equal | |} 7ot s 866-390-7420
s . <] s e, s
Special projects Dining Room. | Land || Mwspaperreseniesthe | fompain of nationy )
— e e e N call HUD toll- 7
Demgf% Haul Help Wanted Open 7 cll{ays a ight to request changes, 1-800-66938}]17?'11:; éq\/li:afli:l)sw Pl%ﬂlblng
; : ] ) i1 ftoll-free tele ber| RVICE - INSTALLATIGN - REPAIR
903:340-1991 | == | o03-567-6611 | 5,2 month buys | mictorpmperycasily (T, g Boaing ipired Avaitable 24/7
(sl BaCT) helpers needed (2-18tfthbgen) | Fopk, Perfect for || 2 ad, 0d must apgrove LR Water ¢ Clogged Drain
Branding Iron |  gor construction site-buiit homes, | {all copy. All advertising is Heaters Lines
Construction. of electrical DCEI BT e homes and subiect to credit apnroval Garbage ~ © Water & Sewer
Specializing bstati EINVAREIT-M| R.V.’S. Call f o e Disposals Lines

. SU ORS. Y. 0. or e p

in home Some travel more information | | e clasificaions may
_ Tepair and required. rtments 003-878-7265 Fequire prepayment. Sy All Tri Gounty Areas

mﬁgﬁy%n;f:rti%r 903-567-5805 i (06-25tthbqgcn) NI 9‘0'_3_'880 -8090 214-668-4 593
Ne job 100 soaall (5-14tfthbacn) Daily weekly Lot on Lake Fork |4 A William Mitchell RMP - 15226
"Holiday Special”| Help Wanted: monthly, | For Sale Possible = Subacribe Today! =
experience. Efficienc R L ! _ g
972.p3,e 10-2289. Texas Real Apartmen)t(s, .| 903-878-7265. |5 903 873-2525 iE % ’
(12-15t3hbeqnp) Estate Agent. at Canton Motel (9-25tthbacn) | =05 =
Roof Repair Great split, many All bills paid | B'H Odﬂm
- Metal and leads, office Free cable & :
' Composition. support, no fees. fr;ne “’i‘g! BBESt ’ - . : ROD‘flﬂg &
903-802-5546. Call for Sl : \ l Construction
v interview, Location! : i
(12-09t2cqnhbp) e 903-567-6011. : Place your AD tOda’y COVERING THE WORLD
BN Tl (3-31tfhbqgcn) " A ONE SQUARE AT A TIME
u’T?::sden 903-5204943 | The Apartments 903-567-4000 L Oy p T
(4-21tthbgen) on West Lane T Free Estimates
Croom & Grow | Mamenance | Reirement lassifieds@vanzandtnews. since 1965

Lawn mof‘,’; 1 and 2 bedroom. 903-887-5483
Service, Tree Housing, No stairs. com

Service, 25 hours weekly. Convenient parking 800"945 '4 I l 8
Landscaping: AT T in front of each

Jimmy Humpbhries, with repairs, apartment. =
o | S | - Foundati
903-288-1920. : month. on
(7-25tthbacn) W@Amﬁﬂy e 903i56£1?)233 Leg al Notice |
AA TREE 202 N. Houston, (1-7tfhb) OTI ,
SERVICE R GEVOOC, Commercial PtI;IIEL(I;glIvaN'ICE (():FI:E BID ro
903-458-0644 | Yam-lpm, m—m—m—m=| p_. ot £ 2ty wWE L]
e | [ ESC o x4 i ||
903-896-4655. egion asing :
%‘m; (12-09t1¢qrhb) for lease. Cooperative. Bids are solicited for the following: ﬂm FOUND A'FION REPA]R
Topping, Tree DRIVER: 3 phase. CATEGORY/ OPENING DATE/ TIME
Removal, CDL-Class A Power/office/ Processing of USDA Commodity Foods for SY 17-18: REP
Stump Grinding. | jeense, flathed, | pomoon-  |#Reg?/17-18/Jan 10,2017/ 200 PM.

High-risk Run Toxas and 47, Call Sootiar | Documents for processing of USDA Commodity Foods for SY
removals — no SUTOURCINE 003.873.8645. |17-18: RFP #Reg7/ 17-18/ Jan 12, 2017/ 2:00 PM. [] |

propiem. states. Home most (IQ _Osﬂhbcqnl;) Health Suppliesl Jan 24, 2017/ 1:30 PM

ngt"fs & weekends. Call Audio Visual Equipment & Supplies/ Jan 24, 2017/ 1:30 PM
S :u;‘:n T 372%-1%7&-]7222.) COMMERCIAL Building Maintenance & Safety Supplies/ Jan 26, 2017; 1:30 PM * T
work insured. Free T FHﬂPEHTY Catem.agl Ja? 26, 2.0 17/21:30 PM. . Pm Pier Stul Pler
; Athletic Trainer/ Fieldhouse Equip. & Supplies/ Jan 26, 2017/

Estimates, Dave | RN

A AN T™as
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~ Call 903-567-4000
- for your Quote Today!

Thursday, December 8, 2016

CANTON HERAL

" Business Hours:
Mon.-Thurs. 8-5p.m.
Friday 8-3p.m.

A

*FENCING/WELDIN

= HELPERS NEEDED §
§ Construction of Electrical &

SOME TRAVEL REQUIRED

% Substations.
= 903.567.5805

L e e L L U UL L S e L

[ ETMC FIRST h

PHYSICIANS CLINIC
East Texas Medical Center
Regional Healthcare System

CERTIFIED CLINICAL

| MEDICAL ASSISTANT
Full time position availabie at our Canton
Family Practice Clinic. Applicant should
posses CCMA certification along with
clinical medical assistant work experience
in'a clinic or hospital setting preferred.
Qualified candidates should apply at:
East Texas Medical Center Hospital
Human Resources
810 Glinic Drive, Tyler, TX 75701
Attn: Carol Webb
Fax resume to (903) 535-6014 or -
e-mail: cwebb@etmc.org

EOE

Anderson Nursing Center

CARING PEOPLE
MAKING A
DIFFERENCE

POSITIONS AVAILABLE

CNA DBL Wknd

Experienced Dietary
Cook/Helper

Apply In Person
520 Bradburm Road = Grand Saline

SETMC

\

-

Business Services

& Country Trails
Wellness & Rehabilitation

‘Must have Current Certification/License

Full-Time CNA Positions
2p-10p & 10p-6a
Part-time Beautician
Position Available

Competitive Salaries/New Pay Scales |

Call Candy Wooten @ 903-962-7595
Apply @ 1638 VZCR 1803 + Grand Saline

Foundation
Problems?

M FOUNDATION REPAIR

ST

PressPier* Stel Per
SO1L STABILIZATION
W dualpier.com

g ACCREDITED
BUSINESS
.| BEB.

R Ag Brokers, Led

Land and Ag Business consultants with over 100 years expesience in:
« Ag business + Esizle auction
» Lard brokerage « Ranch, Ivesiock and wilith
+ 03 & s exploration and development  management
+ Mireral leasing and tHo examinaion  * {ivesinck risk management
» Brokerage * Wind and solar project fand leasing
» Ranch leasing and development,
Pleane comsidey vx for powr kand pthase, sale, momapemert o1
comsabing newdy Wt cur webtizt for vory dviciled cformation.

ol g $0450. BALACE OMED 16

S
Click on House Plans

NEW - HONES HAYE NOT BEEN IANURACTURED
+ Make any plan dasign changes you desirel

s Pamas with Mrmnlads Didldimn Dlbiandnte §

ESTATE SALE - LOG HOMES H| .
PAY THE BALANCE OWED ONLY!!! Place your AD
AMERICAN LOG HOMES ISASSISTING FINAL RELEASE
OF ESTATE & ACCOUNT SETTLEMENT ON HOUSES. today!

$Log e s sl r SALANCE OWED FREE DELVERY |
st Cnia - 0. BLAEOUEDATN & ot
| b ok 0125, ALACE OVED 500

BEFORE CALLING: VIEW at unie ioghomer.iréam com

» 2

03-567-4000( |

Employment Yo ]

lSubscribe

H AZALEA TRAIL |1 .
NURSING HOME |, Today!

for the following position:

EEOC M/E/D/V

We are looking for quallfied professional candidates to joln our
staff. Azalea Trall Nursing Home Is now accepting applications

Mon-Fri 2-10PM IVN

“We offer heatth Insurance to full time employees.”
Please Applyin Person At 411 Spring Creek Rd. * Grand Saline
_

I 003-
I 567-
1 4000

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BID
Region 7 ESC is soliciting bids on behalf
of 145 education entities & one education
service center in the Region 7 Purchasing
Cooperative, Bids are solicited for the
following:

CATEGORY/ OPENING DATE/ TIME
Processing of USDA Commodity Foods
for SY 17-18: REP #Reg7/ 17-18/ Jan 10,
2017/ 2:00 PM.

Documentsifor processing of USDA
Commaodity Foods for SY 17-18: RFP
#Reg7/17-18/ Jan 12, 2017/ 2:00 PM.
Health Supplies/ Jan 24, 2017/ 1:30 PM
Audio Visual'Equipment & Supplies/ Jan

. 24,2017/ 1:30 PM

Building Maintenance & Safety Supplies/
Jan 26, 2017; 1:30 PM

Catering/ Jan 26, 2017/ '1:30 PM

Athietic Trainer/ Fieldhouse Equip. &
Supplies/ Jan 26, 2017/ 1:30 PM

Snacks, Beverages, Ala’ Carte, & Produce/
Mar 28, 2017/ 1:30 PM

Cafeteria Equipment & Supplies/ Mar 28,
2017/1:30 PM

Athletic Equipment & Supplies/ Mar 30,
2017/ 1:30 PM

General Office Supplies & Furniture/ Mar
30,2017/ 1;30 FPM

Classroom Calculators/ May 9, 2017/ 1:30
PM

Copy Paper/ May 9, 2017/ 1:30 PM
Bread/ Miik/ May 18, 2017/ 1:30 PM
Food Service/ May 18, 2017/ 1:30 PM

LEGAL NOTICE

Library Books & Supplies/ May 11, 2017/
1:30 PM
Custodial Supplies/ May 11, 2017/ 1:30 P|
Musical Instruments/ Service, Equip/
Supplies/ May 16, 2017/ 1:30 PM
Coastruction, Building & Supplies/ May
16, 2017/ 1:30 PM
Classroom Furaiture & Supplies/ May 18,
2017/ 1:30 PM
Plumbing Supplies/ May 18, 2017/ 1:30 P,
Electrical Supplies/ May 18, 2017/ 1:30 Pl
Educationat Activities & Supplies/ Jul 18,
2017/ 1:30 PM
Uniforms: Athletic; Band; Performance/ i
18,2017/ 1:30 PM
Mobile Communication Equip/ Supplies/
Jul'20, 2017/ 1:30 PM
Contracted Services/ Jul 20, 2017/1:30 PA
Computer Hardware & Supplies/ Jui 25,
2017/ 1:30 PM
Network Systems & Supplies/ Jul 25, 201"
1:30 PM ;
Printing & Printing Supplies/ Jul 27, 2017,
1:30 PM
Vocational Equipment & Supplies/ Jul 27,
2017/ 1:30 PM
Bid specifications may be accessed at:
https://purchasing.esc7.net, (903) 988-
6859 or purchasing@esc?.pet. Bids will bt
opened at the ESC on each opening date
and time. Region 7 reserves the right to
make final decjsions as to the best interest
of the Cooperative,

12-8t2

o

CERAMIC
TILE

| LEVEL LOOP
CARPET

LAMINATE

NO WAX
VINYL

PLUSH
CARPET

| || classifieds@
gl
vanzandtnews.
com

=

i DRiKyg
\NVENTORYs
NE

{Example)
12'x12’' Den = $142.56.m

g{ﬁgjﬁ FLOOR[y

x&SEa

(Exampie)
12'x12° Kitchen = $ 128. 16

(Examplg)}
12°x12’ Room = $95.84,1x

sq. yd.
99°¢
sq. ft.

54. yd.

{(Example)
12'x12" Kitchen = $79.84.

=y e e e e s | T e e e e e
(Exampie) $=299
12'x12' Bedroom = $127.84.u Sq. yd.

"WE HAVE IT ALLI BRING YOUR TRUCK & TRAILER!
2715 N.E. LOOP 286 = PARIS, TX

A A0S M-F 8BAM-6PM » SAT. 9AM-2PM




@I terms and all unitrarEE

[=H

S B R

may not have
the Same T ibrary Books & Supplies/ May 11, 2017/
features. The 1:30 P
amount of reat Custodial Supplies/ May 11, 2017/ 1:30 PM
quoted in an ad maMuysical Instruments/ Service, Equip/
be the starting renSupplies/ May 16, 2017/ 1:30 PM
for a basic unit Construction, Building & Supplies/ May
which does 16, 2017/ 1:30 FM
nothhave all  Classroom Furniture & Supplies/ May 18,
ertised features2017/ 1:30'PM
i Phimbing Supplies/ May 18, 2017/ 1:30 PM
' P\ @ I3 71 1= Electrical Supplies/ May 18, 2017/ 1:30 PM
for Sale Educational Activities & Supplies/ Jul 18,
2017/ 1:30 EM
Uniforms: Athletic; Band; Performance( Jul
18,2017/ 1:30 PM \
Mobile Communication Equip/ Supplies/

La

A

$99 a month
buys land at

Jul 20, 2017/ 1:30 FM
Contracted Services/ Jul 20, 2017/ 1:30 PM

‘Computer Hardware & Supplies/ Jul 25,
Lake Fork. 54;7/1.30pM

Perfect for tems & Supplies/ Jul 25, 2017/
site-built homes, If‘;‘a";.’ﬁ 25 7
mobile homes printing & Printing Supplies/ Jul 27, 2017/
andR.V.S.  1:30pPM
Call for more  Vocational Equipment & Supplies/ Jul 27,
information 903- 2017/ 1:36 PM

878-7265  Bid specifications may be accessed at:
(06-25tthbacen) | https://purchasing.esc?.net, (903) O88-

6859 or purchasing@esc7.pet. Bids will be
Iﬁ“ g‘m% opened at the ESC on each cpening date
oL ! and time. Region 7 reserves the right to
Ovmer mmake final decisions as to the best interest

Call for Details | S
903-878-7265. o1 he € v

(9-25tfhbgcn)

12-8t2h

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLISHER

The State of Texas
County of Van Zandt

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day
personally appeared Linda Nielsen known to me,
who, being by me duly sworn, on her oath deposes

and says she is the publisher’s representative of ||
the Canton Herald, a newspaper of general:

circulation published in Van Zandt County; that said

newspaper has been continuously and regularly |
published in said county for a period of more than ||

one year and that a copy of the attached noticed
was published in said newspaper on the following
dates:

qu.am by ¥

Publisher’s Representative

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this

30“‘ Day of ] szfzgmber AD., ZOJ_L?_
/Qr&/o}/rmw /oy
d 1

Notary Public, State of Texas

STEPHANIE EVANS
Notaty Public, State of Texas

My Commission Explres
August 11, 2019

:i
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